
From: Ontario Honours And Awards (MCM) <OntarioHonoursAndAwards@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:26 AM
Subject: Help us promote the Order of Ontario call for nominations

Dear Friend,

Each year, the Ministry of Citizenship and Multiculturalism’s (MCM) Ontario Honours
and Awards Secretariat delivers programs that celebrate Ontarians’ outstanding
achievements and contributions across the province.

The Order of Ontario is the province’s highest civilian honour, reserved for
exceptional individuals from all fields and backgrounds. It recognizes those who
embody the finest qualities of our province and celebrate the full diversity and
richness of its people. Those selected represent the spirit and achievements that
make Ontario a great place to live.
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Nominations for 2025 are currently being accepted until Monday, March 31, 2025.
For more information about the Order of Ontario, please visit: The Order of Ontario |
ontario.ca

We are writing to seek your support in promoting this opportunity to nominate
deserving individuals. Your involvement is crucial in ensuring that we honour and
celebrate the remarkable contributions of our fellow Ontarians. Here are a few ways
to do so:

1. Share the information: disseminate details about the Order of Ontario
nominations within your networks. Encourage your teams to think about
individuals who have made significant impacts in their fields, their communities
or throughout the province.

2. Display promotional materials: have your offices print and display the
attached poster in prominent locations within your offices/ buildings.

3. Leverage social media: amplify posts from MCM’s official social media
accounts (linked below).

To learn more about other Honours and Awards programs and how to nominate
individuals deserving of recognition, please visit: www.ontario.ca/page/honours-and-
awards.

Yours Sincerely,

Ontario Honours and Awards Secretariat
OntarioHonoursAndAwards@ontario.ca
(416) 314-7526

https://www.ontario.ca/page/order-ontario
https://www.ontario.ca/page/order-ontario
http://www.ontario.ca/page/honours-and-awards
http://www.ontario.ca/page/honours-and-awards
mailto:OntarioHonoursAndAwards@ontario.ca

